ZBA Minutes

ZONI NG BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT PUBLI C HEARI NG AND MEETI NG
Sept enber 13, 2005

A public hearing of the Zoning Board of Adjustnent was held on
Tuesday, Septenber 13, 2005 at 6:30PMin the Auditoriumat City
Hal | .

Tom Jenki ns conducted the heari ng.

Menbers present were: Tom Jenkins, Chair
Sean Duffy, Vice Chair
Susan Dougl as, derk
Jeff Anderson
Jack Currier

Al so present, Carter Fal k, Deputy Manager/ Zoni ng

M. Jenkins said in hearing tonight's cases the Board woul d be
| ooking for evidence on the follow ng points of |aw as
establ i shed under the Gty of Nashua Zoni ng Ordi nance and
enpowered to it under the State of New Hanpshire enabling

| egi sl ati on.

For variances in the ordinance the follow ng conditions nust be
met :

(1) A zoning restriction as applied to your property
interferes with reasonabl e use of the property, considering
t he uni que setting of the property in its environnent; (2)
no fair and substantial relationship exists between the
general purposes of the zoning ordinance and the specific
restriction on the property; and (3) the variance woul d not
injure the public or private rights of others.

(2) The spirit and intent of the ordi nance nust not be
broken by granting the variance.

(3) Ganting the variance will not adversely affect other

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (1 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

property in the district.

(4) Ganting the variance nust be of benefit to the general
public and not solely the individual.

(5 Not to grant the variance would result in an injustice.

For special exceptions designated by the ordi nance, the
foll ow ng nust be net:

(1) The use requested nust be listed in the Table of Use
Regul ati ons as a special exception in the district for which
the application is nmade or is an existing nonconform ng use
for which a request to expand is being in accordance wth
Subchapter 13 of the Nashua Revised O di nances.

(2) The requested use will not create undue traffic
congestion or unduly inpair pedestrian safety.

(3) The requested use will not overload any public water,
drai nage or sewer system or any other nunicipal systemto
such an extent that the requested use or any devel oped use
in the imediate area or in any other area of the City wll
be unduly subjected to hazards affecting health, safety, or
t he general welfare.

(4) Any special regulations for the use set forth in other
sections of the zoning ordinance are fulfill ed.

(5 The requested use will not inpair the integrity or
character of the district or adjoining zones nor be
detrinmental to the health, norals or welfare of the
resi dents of Nashua.

He said the order of receiving testinony will be in the
follow ng manner: Testinony wll be heard fromthe applicant
seeking the adjustnent. The applicant will have fifteen m nutes

to address the five points of |aw just described. The Board
wi Il not consider in their decision any information which does
not address those points.

file://lI/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (2 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

The timng light on display will shine green until there is one
m nute remai ning at which tine the anber light will cone on.
When the light turns red, the speaker nust stop testifying. The
Board may then ask questions of the applicant.

After the presentation the Board wll then take testinony from
those in favor of the application and then fromthose in
opposi tion.

He said each speaker wll be allowed five mnutes to address the
Board. The timng light will show a green light until one
mnute is remaining. The anber light will be on during the | ast
m nute and the speaker nust stop when the light turns red.

He sai d speakers are asked to confine their coments only to the
new points of information or may sinply state that they agree
with the previous speaker. Speakers will conme forward to the

m crophone and state their nane and address for the record. All
testinony given this evening is understood to be given under
oath as in a court of |aw

At the end of all testinony in opposition, the applicant wll
have five mnutes to address any points raised in opposition.
After this testinony one (only one) person fromthose in
opposition will be given five mnutes to address the applicant’s
rebuttal. No new testinony nmay be given and only soneone who
spoke in opposition may provide rebuttal testinony.

He said should the applicant or any of the public in opposition
feel an unjust or unlawful decision was nade may request a
rehearing of the Board within 30 days of the decision. Contact
the Ofice of Zoning for further details about the process. |If
any person or party is not granted a rehearing or still feels

t hat an unjust or unlawful decision has been rendered by the
Board you nay appeal the case to the New Hanpshire Superi or
Court. Three affirmative votes are needed for granting a
variance or special exception.

M. Jenkins said at the present tinme they have three nenbers

file://lI/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (3 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

present. He asked if there was anyone in the audi ence who
wanted to postpone their case. Nobody cane forward.

1. David W & Susan F. Boots (Owmers) 20 Durham Street (Sheet
F Lot 740) requesting variance to encroach 4 feet into the 30
foot required rear yard setback to construct an 18 x26" three-
season porch. R9 Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Thomas Jenki ns

Sean Duffy

Jeffrey Anderson

David & Susan Boots, 20 Durham Street, Nashua, NH.

M. Jenkins gave M. & Ms. Boots a letter that spoke in
opposition to the request and asked themto read it and address
it in their testinony.

Ms. Boots said they will encroach 4 into the setback in only
part of the corner — it’'s not the entire wdth of the screened
i n porch. She said that they feel that they abut common | and
and they use their back yard all the tine. She said they think
this will benefit their hone.

M. Jenkins asked what they have in the back right now.

Ms. Boots said they have a deck and that will be renoved and a
screened in three season roomw ||l be built to replace it.

M. Jenkins asked if it is in the common | and ar ea.
Ms. Boots said it is not —that it is on their own |and. She
said they are trying to beautify their back yard. They’'ve

pl anted trees and fl owers.

M. Jenkins said the lot is an odd shape and it’s on a cul -de-
sac and the placenent of the house on the lot creates a

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (4 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

hardship. There are easenents on three sides because of the
comon | and, which creates another hardship.

M. Jenkins said there will be a stipulation that there be no
heat or water in this room

M. Boots said this is correct.
SPEAKI NG I N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI Tl ON

No One.

M. Jenkins said they will place the letter from 17 Dur ham
Street that is in opposition on file.

MOTI ON by M. Anderson to grant the variance to encroach 4 into
the 30° rear yard setback to construct a 18 X26' three season
porch at 20 Durham Street. The variance is needed to enable the
applicant’s proposed use of the property given the special
conditions of the property, which is the placenent of the house
on the ot at the corner of a cul-de-sac with comon | and on
three sides. The benefit sought by the applicant cannot be

achi eved by sone ot her nethod reasonably feasible to the

applicant. It is wwthin the spirit and intent of the ordi nance.
It wll not adversely affect the property val ues of surroundi ng
parcels. It is not contrary to the public interest. Substanti al

justice is served.

SECONDED by M. Jenki ns.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

2. Five N Associates (Omer) Fright Fest NH (Applicant) 12

Sinon Street (Sheet 87 Lot 252) requesting use variance to all ow
a tenporary indoor Hall oween-thened anusenent attraction. Pl

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (5 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Tom Jenki ns

Sean Duffy

Susan Dougl as
Jeffrey Anderson

Ti m Dunne, 38 Lincoln Avenue, Nashua. M. Dunne said this
proposal is for a tenporary seasonal anusenent |ocated at 12
Sinon Street. It will occupy about 5,000 square feet to about
6, 000 square feet. He said it will run during the nonth of
Cctober. It will be constructed in such a way that it can be
easily broken down at the end of the nonth and wll be renoved
at the end of Cctober.

M. Jenkins asked the period of tine that is being proposed.

M. Dunne said the nonth of COctober — October 1 through Cctober
31.

M. Jenkins said that M. Falk indicated that the applicant
woul d have the Police Departnent and the Fire Departnent on hand
and M. Dunne indicated that this is correct.

M. Jenkins asked for the hours of operation.

M. Dunne said 5:00PMto m dnight on the evenings they are open
— Thursday through Sunday. He said in the |ast week of Cctober
they are going to be open Tuesday through Sunday.

M. Jenkins asked where the entrance is going to be.

M. Dunne presented a plan to the Board and showed themthe area
they will be using. He said their wal k-through attraction is
goi ng to be about 5,000 square feet, although the entire square
footage of the building is 17,000 square feet, which wll be
used as a queue line to get theminside of the area where the
actual attraction wll Dbe.

file://lI/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (6 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Jenkins asked M. Dunne to tell themwhat he is doing for
safety.

M. Dunne said they have contacted the Nashua Police Departnent

for a detail. They are going to provide themwith a Police
Oficer for every evening they operate. |In addition to that the
attraction will have their own security staff with radio

comuni cati ons throughout .

M. Jenkins asked where the parking wll be.

M. Dunne said they wll be parking on the | ot.

M. Jenkins asked if the sane owner owns both prem ses.

M. Dunne said there will only be parking around the perineter
of the building they are occupying. They will not be occupying

any of the spaces for the other businesses nearby.

M. Duffy asked howlong it will take to take all of this out
when they are done.

M. Dunne said at the present tine the building is conpletely
enpty except for the lolly colums in the center of the space.
He said their construction can be taken out within a two-week
process.

M. Duffy asked if the building is sprinklered.

M. Dunne said it is. He said they are adding to it. He said
the Fire Marshall, M ke Vacarro, has been out to the site and he
s going to be working with themon all their fire-proofing that
they are installing into the attraction.

M. Duffy said he can see three energency exits to the outside
of the building on the plan.

M. Dunne said this is correct. He said one of those exits is a
doubl e door. He said according to the Fire Departnent these

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_ www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (7 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

exits are sufficient.
M. Duffy asked about signs.

He said they will have not hi ng special and nothing pernmanent for
si gnage.

M. Duffy asked if they are bonded for insurance and if M.
Dunne had run sone type of simlar operation in sone other place.

M. Dunne said this is his first time running such an operati on.
He said he is working closely wwth a team of consultants that do
t hese internationally.

M. Duffy asked if it would be appropriate to ask M. Dunne to
provi de proof that he has insurance as a special condition.

M. Falk said M. Dunne has to apply for a building permt. It
woul d seem |i ke he would have to have i nsurance and the owner of
t he buil di ng should al so have i nsurance.

M. Duffy asked if M. Dunne could estimte how nany people
m ght queue through this attraction.

M. Dunne said 600-800 people a week. He said in the event in
turns out to be nore they will upgrade their police detail and

i f they need to count people comng in to nmake sure that they're
not exceeding their capacity then that's what they’' |l do.

M. Duffy asked what their capacity of the queue and the space.
M. Dunne said 800 people.

M. Jenkins said the application indicates there are fifteen
enpl oyees per shift. He asked if this is from5:00PMto

m dni ght .

M. Dunne said this is correct.

M. Jenkins said it shows that there are 98 parking spaces.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_ www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (8 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Dunne said this is correct.

SPEAKI NG I N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI Tl ON

No One.

M. Jenkins said this sounds |like a good public benefit. He

said | ast year there was an attraction over at the old Soucy’s
Mar ket site.

MOTION by M. Duffy to grant the use variance to allow a
tenporary indoor Hall oween-thened anusenent attraction at 12
Sinon Street. This use is tenporary in nature. It may not have
been covered by the original Planning & Zoning O dinances for
the City of Nashua. It’'s a holiday-based festival. The

paraneters have been set up by the applicant. It wll conply
Wi th existing and prior control requirenents that the Police
Departnent and Fire Departnent wll provide. It is wthin the

spirit and intent of the ordinance that a tenporary use is
reasonabl e. The property val ues should not be adversely affected
by this tenporary event. It is not contrary to the public

i nterest. Substantial justice is served. Special Conditions: The
hours of operation 5:00PMto m dni ght Thursday through Sunday
during the nonth of Cctober and Tuesday through Sunday duri ng
the | ast week of October from 5:00PM through m dni ght.

SECONDED by M. Anderson.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

3. Homer L. Jr. & Claire L. Goons Irr Trust (Owmers) 1 den
Drive (Sheet B Lot 489) requesting variance to encroach 10 feet

into the 30 foot rear yard setback to construct an attached
17' x40’ garage. RO Zone. [ Reheari ng]

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (9 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

Voting on This Case:

Tom Jenki ns
Sean Duffy
Susan Dougl as

Jeffrey Anderson

Honer L & Caire L. Goons, 1 Gen Drive, Nashua. M. G oons
said Public Service of New Hanpshire has a 50 right-of-way over
their property so they are |losing the use of 5,000 square feet
of their property. He said they want to build a two-car garage
and in order to do that they need to build one that is 40" |ong
so the vehicles wll be parked behind each other. It wll be
177 wide. This is as wwde as they can go. The right-of-way is
presently right on the edge of the driveway. He said the

Engi neering Departnment from PSNH has cone down and st aked out
where the boundary is on the 50’ right-of-way.

He said the only way that they can build this garage is to
encroach into the 30" setback.

M. Jenkins said he can’'t say that he’'s ever seen a garage that
is 40" long and 17° w de.

M. Goons said he said this is the only way they can do this.
He said he wants both cars in the garage. He said this wll
only add value to the property. There wll still be 20" to the
rear yard. |f they ask for 24" wide they will have to ask for a
| ar ger encr oachnent.

M. Jenkins said they mght be able to kitty-corner the garage.

M. Goons said they talked to the contractor about this and

file://llIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (10 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

t hey woul d have to cut down all their trees in the back yard.

M. Jenkins said if they did a detached garage they would only
have to be 6° fromthe property line.

M. Goons said they can only cone into the yard one way and
they don’t want to go out on Northeastern Boul evard. They have
erected a fence there anyway. He said even getting out onto
Gen Drive is a problemat tines.

M. Jenkins asked how |l ong they have lived at this residence.

M. G oons said the house started construction in 1962 and they
nmoved in July 1963.

M. Jenkins said they have lived here for forty years wthout a
40’ gar age.

M. Goons said he is getting to the point where he is getting
old and doesn’t want to have to go out and clean the cars off.
Also, his wife is handi capped so they would like to be able to
wal k into the garage w thout going outside. |f they put the
garage in the back yard they would have to block all the w ndows
to get into the garage.

M. Jenkins said he believes this 177 wde and 40’ |ong garage
Is a safety hazard. He said 17" isn’'t very w de.

M. Goons said this will allowthemto put in a 12 overhead
door and there will be 2" on each side. He said the contracted
has indicated this should work fine. He said there wll be
engi neered trusses for the roof.

M. Jenkins asked if M. G oons had tal ked to the neighbors at
al | .

M. Goons said they are in favor of the request.

M. Duffy asked if this is a single-story garage.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (11 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Goons confirned it will be a single-story garage. He said
there won’t be a roomupstairs, not even for storage because of
t he engi neered truss.

M. Duffy asked if they have to build a peak bigger than their
current peak.

M. Goons said hopefully the peak will be the sane hei ght as
the house. He said they mght have to go a little higher, but
they are going to try to keep the profile as | ow as possi bl e.

M. Duffy asked if there is going to be a workshop area or
storage area in the back of the garage.

M. Goons said they are going to have a 9° door in the rear so
t hey can open up both ends of the garage.

M. Jenkins asked if there are any plans drawn up for the garage.
M. Goons said he did not — the contractor had them

M. Duffy asked if the garage were 20° wi de by 30" long, instead
of 40" if it would be sonething they could [ive wth.

M. Goons said they can’'t go 20° w de because they wll be
encroaching into the Public Service right-of-way.

M. Duffy what they would lose if the depth was cut to 30'.

M. Goons said they wouldn’t be able to fit both cars in the

garage. He said they neasured and cane up with 31'. They need
roomto get around the front and the back of the vehicles as
well. It may end up being a little less than 40'.

M. Duffy asked if there is a possibility of an encroachnent
I nto the easenent.

M. Goons said PSNH will not allow any building anything into

that easenent. He said they can put a tenporary building up
such as a shed.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (12 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Anderson said he didn't understand the purpose of having a
rear door in the garage.

M. Goons said they are |l ooking to be able to open up both
doors up in the summertine and they would have a nice place to
sit.

M. Anderson asked if a regular door wouldn’t do that.

M. Goons said he felt a 9° door would give themnore airfl ow
t hrough the garage and that they could probably just sit out
there and enjoy it. In the wintertine they would have the cars
I n the garage.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI Tl ON

No One.

M. Duffy said he wi shes they could do a carport instead of this
garage. He said it makes it nore of a tenporary structure.

Ms. Douglas said there are a ot |arger garages in other parts
of the City and sone of them have second stories. She said this
applicant has affectively lost half the use of their property.
There is no place else for this to go.

M. Anderson said he didn't see any other way for themto put in
a two-car garage.

M. Jenkins said he would feel nore confortable with a 30" | ong
garage. He said he’'s never seen a 40’° garage anywhere in Nashua.

M. Duffy said a 40° garage is not in character with the
nei ghbor hood.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (13 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

Ms. Douglas said as far as the second door is concerned, that’s
been done in other garages in the Gty.

Di scussi on ensued.

MOTI ON by M. Anderson to grant the request for a variance to
encroach 10 into the 30" rear yard setback to construct an
attached 17’ X40' garage at 1 Gden Drive. The variance is needed
to enable the applicant’s proposed use of the property given the
special conditions of the property. The 50" Public Service
right-of-way and the narrow 17 strip of |and between that right-
of -way and the existing hone | eave no other nethod to build a

t wo-car descri bed. The benefit sought by the applicant cannot

be reasonably achi eved by sone ot her reasonabl e net hod ot her

than the area variance. It is within the spirit and intent of

the ordinance. |t should not adversely affect the property
val ues of surrounding parcels. It is not contrary to the public
i nterest. Substantial justice will be served.

SECONDED by M's. Dougl as

MOTI ON CARRIED — 3-1 — M. Jenkins opposed.

4. Frank Gl berto & Ana Luisa Canpos (Omers) Juan M Meji a
(Applicant) 67 WAl nut Street (Sheet 81 Lot 61) requesting the
follow ng variances: 1) to allow tw driveways 19 feet apart,
m ni rum of 30 feet required, and 2) to exceed nmaxi nrum dri veway
width, 24 feet allowed, 33 feet, 9 inches proposed for three
separate driveways. RC Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Tom Jenki ns

Sean Duffy

Susan Dougl as
Jeffrey Anderson

Juan Mejia, 89 Westwood Drive, Nashua, NH M. Mjia said when
he applied for a permt for this new devel opnent he was told

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (14 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

everything was up to code and he didn’t have to cone to the
Board. In the mddle of construction he was in touch with Gty
Hall to make sure that everything was up to code. Al of a
sudden he received a call saying that he needed a variance on
two garages that are 19° apart where a mninmumof 30" is
required.

M. Jenkins said basically what M. Mejia is requesting is to
have the driveways 19° apart, which is common for the area. He
said there are a lot of driveways in this particular area that
are very close together, even |less than 19 .

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI Tl ON
No One.

MOTION by M. Duffy to grant the request for the foll ow ng
variances: 1) to allow two driveways 19 apart, mni nrumof 30’
required 2) to exceed maxi mumdriveway w dth, 24’ allowed —
33.9” proposed for three separate driveways to be |ocated at 67
Wal nut Street. The variances are needed to enable the
applicant’s proposed use of the property given the special
conditions of the property. This is a re-devel opnent of a
property that was non-conform ng use for nmany years and has been
brought up to code. In many instances there are driveways in

t he nei ghborhood are very simlar and in sone cases are a | ot
nore non-conformng. It is within the spirit and intent of the
ordi nance that these types of reconstruction brought up to code
for aesthetics in keeping wwth the Master Plan. |t should not
adversely affect the property val ues of surroundi ng properties.
In fact, the upgrade should inprove them It is not contrary to
the public interest. Substantial justice is served as the
appl i cant has reasonabl e devel opnent rights to the property.

SECONDED by M. Anderson.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (15 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

5. Palm Street (Sheet 99 Lots 29 & 31) requesting the
follow ng: 1) variance for mininmumlot area, 7,000 square feet
requi red, 5,000 square feet proposed, to transfer common

owner shi p between contiguous nonconformng lots for an existing
two-famly structure; and 2) special exception to allow required
parking on a ot within 300 feet of subject lot. RC Zone.

6. Theresa Corriveau, Trustee & Palns Edge, LLC (Omers) “L”
Palm Street and “L” Pine Street (Sheet 99 Lots 31 & 69)
requesting variance for mninum| ot area, 42,000 square feet
requi red, 35,523 square feet proposed — to construct a 12-unit
multi-famly building. RC Zone.

Voti ng on These Cases:

Tom Jenki ns
Sean Duffy
Susan Dougl as

Jeffrey Anderson

Atty. Morgan Hollis, Gottesnman & Hollis, 39 East Pearl Street,
Nashua. Atty. Hollis said he is representing the property owner
as well as the applicant. He referred the Board to a packet of
material that he passed out to them He said the first page
shows the plan of what they are attenpting to do. He said the
property is located at the very end of Palm Street and backs up
to the Lake Street m |l and occupies a portion of the forner
railroad track, which has been discontinued. |If you were to

file:///lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (16 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

proceed all the way to the end of Palm Street there are a set of
bol |l ards or posts at the end of Palm

He said the property is a two-famly unit and there is a spare
triangular ot which his client also owns. There are two houses
| ocat ed diagonally across the street, which his client owns as
well. They also own the strip of railroad bed and they are
attenpting to do sonething with that in conbination with Lot 31,
which is the triangul ar parcel.

He said the second page is an aerial taken fromthe Cty’ s nmaps.
He said he highlighted the ot that they will be tal king about.
At this tine there is a two-famly structure |ocated on Lot 29.
He said he has tal ked with the Zoning Adm nistrator and the | ot
that is highlighted (Lot 31) is considered to be a part of Lot
29. This is under the zoning ordinance that requires undersized
| ots to be consoli dated.

He said the third itemin the packet is the deed that describes
the two parcels. It is clearly described as two separate
parcels. It was purchased as two separate parcels. He said
there is information in the packet that shows the deed history
and the nortgage information. He said there is also infornmation
in the packet that reflects that the Gty of Nashua assesses

t hese properties as two distinct parcels of |and, not as a
single nerged lot. He said rather than appeal M. Falk’'s
decision that these two | ots are together and have been nerged
under the zoning ordinance, he felt that they have a case to
proceed forward.

He said the proposal is shown on the plan. They are proposing a
single building which will contain twelve units. It wll be

| ocated at the end of Palm Street on the left after the | ast
structure. It wll be on the vacant lot and on the railroad

|l ot. The twelve units will consist of six two-bedroomunits and
Si X one-bedroomunits. The one-bedroomunits wll not exceed
800 square feet and the two-bedroons will not exceed 1, 000
square feet. Currently they are designed to be |ess than that,
but they won’t exceed these figures. He presented renderings
showi ng the |ayout of the units as well as the appearance of the

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (17 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

bui | di ng.
Ms. Douglas asked if this would be a three-story buil ding.

Atty. Hollis confirnmed that it is proposed as a three-story
bui | di ng.

He said the plan is to consolidate the triangular piece with the
railroad tract area and nmake one single lot, which cones to
35,000 square feet. The requirenent is 42,000 square feet for
twel ve units.

He said M. Falk considers the triangular piece to be
consolidated with the existing two-famly structure. Therefore,
it needs to be subdivided out to create a remaining | ot of the
existing building. He said the existing building will remain
the sane and there will be no change in use. The likelihood is
that the parking for that building, which is currently on the
triangul ar piece would remain on that lot. He said there is
adequate room for parking, but after talking wwth M. Falk they
t hought they ought to ask for relief in the event they choose
not to park on that site.

He said the application shows that the lot is 4,000 square feet,
but in actuality the lot is 4,925 square feet. They are asking
for a variance to allow an approximate 5,000 square foot | ot
where 7,000 square feet is required under the current ordi nance
and they are asking for a special exception to allow the parking
for that |ot to be placed along the new parking area which wll
be created on the railroad tract.

Atty. Hollis said the first variance on Lot 29 (122 Palm Street)
has been owned by the Corriveau Famly since 1992. It’s a two-
famly. Upstairs there is one bedroomand there is

approxi mately 700 square feet. Downstairs there is a two-
bedroomunit with approximtely 850 square feet. It is this
size that is the nodel for the new proposed units.

He said directly across the street are properties al so owned by
his client. Those are, in fact, three-famly dwelling units and

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (18 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

t hey have three bedroomunits in them The aerial shows the
size of the buildings in that neighborhood. Also, in the

nei ghbor hood, all down this street, there are 50" X100' lots. The
maj ority of those hones are owner-occupi ed and wel |l nmaintai ned.

Atty. Hollis said in 1976 while the ordinance required
consol i dati on, both these |ots had been created prior to that.

He said when considering an area variance, the first standard is
t he unnecessary hardship - whether the area variance is
necessary to enable the applicant’s proposed use of the property
given the special conditions of the property and whet her the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achi eved by sone ot her
nmet hod reasonably feasible to pursue other than the vari ance.

He said the variance is necessary to allow the use. He said
they have a | ot that has excess |l and and they want to use the

| ot in the sane fashion as everyone else. He said they thought
t he 50’ X100’ lot was the standard | ot — pre-existing - and
didn't require any further action. Wat they really are
creating is a |lot size equivalent to everyone else’'s on that
street. They only way to do that is to obtain a variance. |If
there’s no other way to allow the house to remain as a stand-

al one I ot wi thout going through and subdivi di ng and addi ng 2, 000
square feet fromthe triangle, which would take away fromthe
shape and structure of the renaining parcel and begins to
conprom se the remaining parcel site (railroad tract site). The
only way to do this to allow the reasonable use and permtted
use is to grant the vari ance.

He said granting the variance to allow a 5,000 square foot | ot
IS not contrary to the spirit and intent of the ordinance. It
Wi Il keep simlar sized |lots as exists in the neighborhood. It
W ll keep simlar density (two-famly). It will protect health,
safety, and welfare. It will ensure that new devel opnent and
redevel opnent within the Gty preserves the character of the

exi sting nei ghborhoods.

Atty. Hollis said under Section 16-100 of the zoning ordi nance,
one of the criteria of the intent of the ordinance is to ensure

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (19 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

t hat new devel opnent and re-devel opnent within the City
preserves the character of existing neighborhoods. What they
are requesting is exactly what exists in the nei ghborhood.

He said granting the variance wll not be contrary to the public
interest. There wll be no change so it’s going to preserve the
val ues of the surrounding properties. The aesthetics wll not

be changed. The safety of spacing, which is an integral part of

public interest, wll be preserved because the parking can fit
on the lot, but they are requesting the special exception, which
wi Il allow even nore space to remain than on other [ots in the

nei ghbor hood.

He said granting the variance will not adversely affect val ues.
It’s simlar to existing uses. The loss of the vacant |ot,

whi ch exists now for spare parking space, wll not adversely

af fect the val ues because they are going to create additi onal
par ki ng spaces.

He said substantial justice will be done. It wll essentially
allow the “Corriveau’ s” to have what they thought they had — a
| ot of 5,000 square feet with a house and adequate room f or
par ki ng.

He said Section 16-272(a) of the ordinance states that parking
must be on the sane ot as the principal use, except when
practical difficulties, as determ ned by the Zoning Board
prevent their establishnent upon the sane lot, and then they may
be established within three hundred feet. He said they don't
think there are really practical difficulties as they have room
for four cars, however, currently it is lawn and it’s side yard.
They are hoping to leave it as it is and have the parking be in
a parking paved space and not have to pave the side and rear
yard. |If they don’'t obtain the special exception, there is room
to park the cars on site.

He said granting the special exception wll not create undue
traffic congestion or pedestrian safety. The entrance to the
area where they would park is |ocated off of Ash Street. There
woul d be proposed parking right there. It will have to neet the

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (20 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

Pl anni ng Board specifications and requirenents. They can wal k
directly fromthe nost adjacent parking space and probably the
owner wll have to designate parking spaces. They can wal k up
t he wal kway as shown in the first plan and access right to the
bui | di ng.

He said it would not overload any system It wll be new
parking |lot so drainage design will have to be approved by the
Engi neering Staff.

He said it will not inpair the integrity or be out of character

I n the nei ghborhood. The current use of the site as shown by
the aerial photograph is parking. The current parking for the
property itself is off of the 5 000 square foot | ot so what they
are proposing already exists. It won’t be contrary to the
integrity of the nei ghborhood.

He said they have a request for twelve units where ten units are
allowed. He said the ordinance allows ten units, but it can
allow ten units of any size. The units could be five bedroons.
Every unit could be 3,000 square feet. They could have ten
units of 3,000 square feet each and there m ght be a huge
apartnment conplex. This is not what they' re asking. They are
asking for small one bedroom and two bedroom apart nents.

He said this is a dead end street. |It’s a quiet neighborhood.
It’s owner occupied for the nost part. The density is not

I ntense. He pointed out the houses that were two units and

t hose that were three units.

He said his clients would Iike to protect their investnent. They
don’'t want large units or |large density. He said they know what
t hey want because they have experience in the |easing of the
property. He said they feel the smaller units are appropriate
for the nei ghborhood.

Atty. Hollis said the uniqueness of the situation is that there
are two unusual shaped lots at the end of the street. It is a
dead end street. It abuts the industrial zone, which is right

on the backside. They are proposing to fence in an area (he

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (21 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

showed where on the plan). He said it wll be a nice
transition. The units are smaller and won’t have as nuch
activity as multi-famly units of a |larger size. Also, the car
access is divided so they are really tal king about splitting
these twelve units. Six of the units can park com ng off of Ash
Street and six can cone directly off of Palm Street. The
activity and intensity of use on Palm Street is really six
units, not twelve units.

He said the variance is needed to allow the use because of the
uni que shape, size, and nore inportantly the specific proposed
use of a smaller unit, which allows affordable housing. There
IS no other way to achieve it on this site.

He said the proposed use is within the spirit and intent of the
ordi nance. He referred back to Section 16-100 which states that
part of the purpose of the ordinance is to ensure new

devel opnent and redevel opnent preserves the character of the

exi sting nei ghborhoods. They are going to have smaller units,
di sperse the traffic so it’s not all intense in one spot, and
provi de adequate parking on the site. They are doing these
things in keeping wwth the spirit and intent of the ordi nance.

Atty. Hollis said the density proposed is within the range of

the density in the nei ghborhood. He referred the Board to the
docunent that is in the packet he passed out that is after the
tax bills. He said there is a table with a list of all of the
|ots within the area running fromPine Street easterly in the

general area — alnost as far as Hollis Street.

He said if you | ook at each of the identifications that identify
the lots, it identifies the square footage of the lot, the
nunmber of units on the lot and the density or square feet per
unit. Qut of all these lots, there are two that conform He
said one is 99-25 and the other one is 99-67. He pointed out

Lot 99-67, which is on a corner. He said the reason it conforns
is that it has added the railroad property to its boundary. He
pulled this lot out when he did his calculations in order to
cone up with an average because it was so unusual. The average,
excluding the one single famly hone was 2,347 square feet per

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (22 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

unit. He said their application is for roughly around 2,900
square feet per unit. It shows that they are within the
character of the nei ghborhood.

Atty. Hollis said if the Board is going to vote for approval of
t he request, he suggested a stipulation that the one=bedroom
units may not exceed 800 square feet and the two-bedroomunits
may not exceed 1,000 square feet and that the m x be six one-
bedroom apartnents and si x two-bedroom apart nents.

He said this is not contrary to the public interest. The

vari ance all ows one and two-bedroomunits in an area of the Gty
which is residential. |It's a fairly dense area of the City and
they are consistent with that. It will allow affordabl e housing
in the City. These one and two-bedroomunits aren’t being built
any nore. They are converting old houses into one and two-
bedroom apartnents. Unless you have sone unusual relief they
just can’t be done. This is the perfect exanple of how you neke
af f or dabl e housi ng.

He said the proposed use wll not deval ue the nei ghborhood.
Essentially they are putting six units off of Ash Street and siXx
units off of Palm Street. He said his clients own the property
at the end of the street. They want to keep the value of this
property and what better standard for determ ning whether the
surroundi ng property is devalued than putting up sonething in
your own back yard. He said these properties have been held by
his client for years.

He said substantial justice will be granted in allow ng a
reasonabl e use of the acquired railroad tract. It will allow
relief for a particular use and will afford the Gty an
opportunity for housing units that don't exist today — the
supply is short.

M. Jenkins said this is a very ingenious plan. He said he
under stands the request for the first variance to separate the
two |ots and conbining the vacant ot with the third |ot for the
par ki ng and turn around.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (23 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

Atty. Hollis said he neglected to nention that they wll be
creating a turn around, which is in the public interest.

M. Jenkins said that he still has to be convi nced about the
need for the twelve units where ten woul d be all owed.

Atty. Hollis said when he net with his client he told them one
of the things the Board was going to want to know i s why they
are asking for this nunber of units. The answer is that they
have these smaller units. They are not asking for large units.
They don’t want the activity that larger units bring. [In order
to build themat a reasonabl e market cost and have them on the
mar ket, they need to increase the density fromwhat the Cty
code allows. He said because the ordi nance doesn’'t differentiate
there is a reasonable argunent to show that when you want to
have this kind of a unique use of small one-bedroom and two-
bedroom apartnents, the density factor has to be | ooked at.

He said that they have a unique property and when you are trying
to fit it all in and build the right size unit, the twelve units
fit.

M. Jenkins said he has | ooked at the sheet that Atty. Hollis
drafted for the Palm Street vicinity that shows the nunber of
units in the area and the largest that he can see is a five unit
bui | ding. The square footage of the units cones out as 784 so
he is assum ng that these are one-bedroom apartnents.

Atty. Hollis said he didn't know the answer to that, but there
are two-bedroons that are 750 square feet over there according
to his client. He said he only used that sheet to reference
that they are asking for nore than what the ordi nance permts,
but they' re not asking for nore than what exists in the

nei ghbor hood.

M. Duffy said he’s having a problemw th five two-famlies, a
three famly, and then a twelve unit building. He said he sees
this as being a ten-unit piece instead of twelve. He said he

di sagrees with the presentation. Ten is allowed and if they
want to build the units smaller that is fine and if they want to

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (24 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

build themlarger that is fine too. The character of this

nei ghbor hood according to Atty. Hollis’ testinony is that there
are two-famly and three-famly units. Wen you put a two-
famly or three-famly next to a twelve unit building in that
nei ghbor hood, even though it m ght be okay, he didn't see it at
three stories.

Atty. Hollis said if they put a ten unit building on the |ot
they would still have the sane issue. |f they put in ten units
wth three bedroons each there is a whole different set of

| SSues.

M. Duffy said that is up to the applicant, but the ordinance
allows that. He asked if the property is so unique that says
that twelve units are okay instead of ten.

Atty. Hollis said that under the standard for area vari ances,
which is different fromuse variances, they don't have to prove
that the piece is unique and they don’t have to prove that there
I S no reasonabl e use. You have to prove that what you want to
do i s reasonabl e given the circunstances in the nei ghborhood and
the setting of the ot and that there is no other way to do it.
He said he is arguing that there is no other way to do it. There
has to be a higher density. That’'s shown in this nei ghborhood.

M. Duffy said he is arguing a two famly unit or three famly
unit versus a twelve famly unit. He said there's an essenti al
character of that nei ghborhood that is two-famly and three-
famly hones by Atty. Hollis’ own testinony. This is an area
variance, but the area variance for the density is supposed to
preserve the character and density of the neighborhood. He said
that there are accessory uses around that piece of property that
are inpacted by the density cal cul ation.

Atty. Hollis said the Board has to | ook at the ordi nance to see
if it inposes sone restriction. He said it isn't reasonable to
what’s trying to be requlated by the ordinance. A density
regulation is there to not put too many people in too nuch space
— give them enough square footage. The Nashua ordi nance doesn’t
consi der issues that it should. It doesn’t consider that you

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (25 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

could put twelve people in a single unit if it was |arge enough
and therefore you have 3500 square feet mninmumfor that unit
and you have 3500 square feet for a 700 square foot unit as
wel . When the ordi nance doesn’t consider those terns, it's
just |Iike a use.

M. Duffy asked what the density cal culation would be if there
were ten units.

Atty. Hollis said it would be 3500 square feet. He said if they
have ten units and they had three bedroons or four bedroons
there woul d be kids playing outside and there isn’t enough room
for that.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

Ri chard Maynard, Professional Engi neer, Maynard & Paquette. M.
Maynard said they are proposing sonething | ess dense than what
Is in the existing nei ghborhood. The nei ghborhood is a higher
density nei ghborhood than what the zoning ordi nance states. It’s
a 2400 square foot per unit density nei ghborhood. Wat they are
proposi ng exceeds that. The zoning district is “RC’ and is
zoned for nmulti-famly units. Three units in the Nashua zoning
ordi nance are not multi-famly. They are proposing a nulti-
famly project and all the others are non-conformng in respect
to the nunber of units.

M. Mynard said he’'s not sure about what M. Duffy neant when
he tal ked about accessory uses. He said they have nore open
space and nore excess |and than any other property on this
street because of the smaller size of their units and the | ess
density of their particular proposal. They have nore parking
than is required — 27 spaces versus 21 spaces.

He said nost new construction for multi-famly these days far
exceeds 800 to 1,000 square feet per unit. It’s in the

nei ghbor hood of 1,500 square feet and greater. People who need
a smaller unit or a less expensive unit can’t find places in
Nashua.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (26 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

He said they are | ess dense than the nei ghborhood. It serves no
purpose to try to chop this up into nmultiple lots so that they
can put three-plexes all over the place. It eats up green
space. It ends up requiring nore parking and nore asphalt, nore
services, etc. He said this type of project for the inner Gty
Is a trenmendous benefit to this nei ghborhood.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPQOsI Tl ON

Ni cholas Dion, 120 Palm Street. M. Dion has lived on and off
Palm Street for forty years. He said to tie up the end of the
street this way with a ten or twelve unit and a two-famly isn't
feasible. This is a famly orientated street wwth low traffic.
The only access they have to Lake Street is going through the
parking lot at the mll on Lake Street. There is a jersey
barrier at the end of Palm Street that is a wal king path that
al | ows pedestrians access to Lake Street w thout having to go
around the block to access it. This is not for autonobiles.

He said there’s not nmuch of a play area for kids unless they go
off the block. It gives the neighbors a chance to watch their
ki ds and they can play without the constant flow of traffic.

M. Jenkins asked M. Dion if he had seen the plans that have
been proposed.

M. Dion said he had not.

M. Jenkins said M. Maynard could supply the plan. He said
that half of the parking would be off of Ash Street and half of
it would be off of Palm Street.

M. Dion said he heard that testinony.

M. Jenkins said there would have to be sone type of pedestrian
access to get to the parking ot that is proposed off of Ash
Street. They are providing a turn around at the end of Palm

Street that isn’t there today.

M. Dion said there is limted place for parking. As it is the

file:///lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (27 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

address at 133 shares parking at 122.

M. Jenkins said they aren’t here for a parking variance because
they neet the requirenent for the nunber of parking spaces.

M. D on asked about resal e val ue. He said nost of the honmes in
the area have parking within their boundari es.

Jerry Goodman, 123 Palm Street. M. Goodnman said he has a
single-famly hone. He said he is worried about parking and
traffic on the street. He said there are a | ot of kids playing
in the street because it is a dead end street. |If there are two
cars parked on either side of the street right now there is
barely enough room for one vehicle at a tine to cone down the
street.

He said he noved into his house in February 1999 because it was
a dead end street in a quiet area. He said he feels that adding
twenty-four nore cars to the area will be excessive and unsafe.

Ron Turcotte, 125 Palm Street. M. Turcotte said this is a two-
famly honme. He said he has lived here since 1974. He said his
nunmber one concern is that this is going to be a |ot of units
and it's going to affect the character of the nei ghborhood.

Leo Parent, 127 Palm Street. M. Parent said his property abuts
M. Corriveau’s property. He said he does not want to see this
proposal approved. R ght now there are sone nice trees at the
end of the street.

M. Jenkins said the property belongs to M. Corriveau and he
has the right to cut trees whether he would want to build there
or not.

M. Parent agreed. He asked if the property values in the area
are going to go down.

M. Jenkins said it was up to the abutter, if there is an

objection to the project, to bring information to the Board on
how it affects property values. He said unless they see

file:///lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (28 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

sonething in witing they can only nake a judgnent based on
testinony. He asked if it was M. Parent’s opinion that it
woul d decrease property val ues by having this apartnment conpl ex
at the end of Palm Street.

M. Parent agreed. He said the neighborhood doesn’'t want to see
the north end of Palm Street cone to the south end.

M. Jenkins said he visited the site. He said if this building
woul d be a buffer zone between the big commercial parking | ot
and the big commercial building behind he would think it would
be nore attractive than | ooking at what they currently | ooking
at .

M. Parent said there would be traffic going up and down the
street.

M. Jenkins said they are providing fifteen parking spaces off
of Palm Street and twel ve parking spaces off of Ash Street so
about half of the residents who would live in the building
woul dn’t be com ng down Palm Street. They would go down Ash
Street to get to their parking space.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR — REBUTTAL

Atty. Hollis said it’s unfortunate that the abutters may not
have taken a look at the plan. He said they are going to try to
desi gnat e spaces so they are going to have six units, which
require two spaces per unit, off of Ash Street. They don’'t need
to cone down Palm Street. Then there are six units on the other
side. They are really only tal king about an inpact of six.

There could be an inpact of ten and all ten could cone down Pal m
Street to park.

He said the building will be at the end of the street so
aesthetically it’s not going to be facing anyone.

He said there was concern that they are cutting off access, but

it’s really private property. The access won't technically be
cut off. One wll still be able to wal k through the parking | ot

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (29 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

and trespass to get to the wal kway. Peopl e have been trespassing
to obtain access now and in the past and if they want to
continue to trespass they will still have the ability to do so.

He said they believe this project will fix up the area. They
are going to put up a fence so it wll keep the Lake Street

i ndustrial traffic and the inpact of the headlights and the cars
and the people that m ght cone fromthat side over off of this
qui et nei ghbor hood street.

M. Jenkins asked if the large mll building is being used for
manuf act uri ng any nore.

Atty. Hollis said that he has two clients who do manufacturi ng
in this building. He said there are a variety of tenants in the
bui | di ng.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPGCsSI TI ON — REBUTTAL
No One.

Ms. Douglas said she didn't have a problemwth the first
request for the lot area for the existing two-famly and the off
site parking. She said on the other lot they can build ten
units by right and she said she believes that’'s the way they
shoul d go.

M. Anderson said he feels the sane way.

M. Jenkins said that this is a very dense nei ghborhood. They
don’'t want to add to the density factor. By |law they have the
right to build ten units. He said he felt nore confortable with
ten. He said he |liked the way they incorporated the parking.
This is a railroad bed so there isn't a |ot that can be done
withit. [It’'s an inner city project and unique for inner Gty
devel opnent .

M. Duffy said they are discussing area variance issues and

density, which is an inportant conponent. They are affecting
t he essential character of the nei ghborhood.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_ www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (30 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

He said there is an existing two-famly that is in a m xed
nei ghbor hood.

M. Jenkins said it also abuts an i ndustrial zone.

M. Duffy said he understands this. He said it’s true that they
are exceeding the |ocal density, but the ordi nance all ows
reasonabl e devel opnent of ten. Whether it’'s twelve smaller units
or ten units with sone snaller and sone bigger, there's stil
going to be “X’ nunber of people that are going to |live there.

He said when he drove around in the nei ghborhood he didn’t find
any huge nmulti-unit buildings.

M. Jenkins said he saw a big brown building on Ash Street that
| ooked like a nmulti-unit building.

MOTI ON by M. Duffy to grant the variance for mninmum |l ot area,
7,000 square feet required — 5,000 square feet proposed to
transfer common ownershi p between the conti guous non-conform ng
| ots for on existing two-famly structure at 122 Palm Street &
L Palm Street. The applicant’s testinony that the variance is
needed to ensure the applicant’s proposed use of the property

gi ven the subj ect nei ghborhood and the essential character of

t he nei ghborhood is lot sizes 50" X92', very simlar in size and
structure. The existing two-famly dwelling is simlar to other
uses in size and di nensional proportion along the street. The
applicant stated that there are both two-famly and three-famly
units on the street. It is within the spirit and intent of the
ordi nance that the applicant has redevel opnent and devel opnent
use of the property given the existing and pre-existing
conditions in the neighborhood. There was no expert testinony
present ed about the affect on property val ues of the surroundi ng
parcels. There should be none considering the simlar sizes of
surroundi ng properties. It is not contrary to the public

i nterest. Substantial justice is served.

SECONDED by M. Jenki ns.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (31 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

MOTION by M. Duffy to grant the special exception to allow
required parking on a lot wwthin 300" of the subject lot. It is
listed in the Table of Uses, Section 16-302 and Section 16-272
(a). It should not unduly affect traffic congestion or unduly

| npair pedestrian safety. It wll not overl oad public water,
drai nage, sewer, or other nunicipal systens. There are no
special regulations. It should not inpair the integrity or be
out of character wth the nei ghborhood or be detrinental to
health, norals, or welfare of the residents.

SECONDED by M. Anderson.
MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

MOTI ON by M. Duffy to deny the request for mninmum/| ot area,
42,000 square feet required — 35,523 square feet proposed to
construct a 12-unit nmulti-famly building at “L Palm Street &
“L” Pine Street. There are other reasonabl e nethods feasible
for the applicant to pursue other than this area variance. They
may construct a ten unit building by right. It is wthin the
spirit and intent of the ordinance that the applicant has use of
the property. There was no expert testinony about the property
val ues of surrounding parcels. The essential character of the
nei ghborhood is not net wwth a twelve unit buil ding.

SECONDED by M. Anderson.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

Request for Rehearing

Jeffrey M & Karen M Mrse (Omers) 31 Gordon Street (Sheet 64
Lot 7) requesting variance to encroach 7 feet into the 10 foot

required right side yard setback to construct an attached two-
story 20’ x24' garage addition. RA Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Tom Jenki ns

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (32 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

Sean Duffy

Susan Dougl as
Jeffrey Anderson
Jack Currier

M. Jenkins asked if everyone had a chance to read the request
for rehearing.

Ms. Douglas said they are nodifying the size of their request.
M. Currier said this is substantially different. He called M.
Fal k during the week to ask if this should be a new application.

There was no testinony by abutters.

Ms. Douglas asked if they didn't figure out that the applicant
could build a single-car garage without com ng back to the Board.

M. Falk said this is going to be a little bit bigger.

M. Jenkins said he didn’t have a problemgranting a rehearing.
MOTI ON by M. Jenkins to grant the request for rehearing for 31
Gordon Street. The request contains new information that was
not available to the Board at the original hearing.

SECONDED by M. Currier.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

M NUTES

August 9, 2005

MOTI ON by M. Duffy to approve the m nutes of the August 9, 2005
meeting, waive the reading and place on file.

SECONDED by M. Currier.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_ www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (33 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



ZBA Minutes

Regi onal | npact

The Board commented on the nunber of cases on the next agenda,
but did not see any regional inpact to any of them

ADJ QURNIVENT

M. Jenkins called the neeting cl osed at 8: 10PM

Susan Dougl as
Cerk

| t
Taped Meeti ng

file:/I1IIWwwlive/nashua. www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/091305.htm (34 of 34)12/28/2005 3:43:31 AM



	Local Disk
	ZBA Minutes


